New York State Department of Health Wadsworth Center

Request for Information (RFI) - Purchase and Delivery Services

Vendor Information

FAU Control Number 1103170510

INSTRUCTIONS:  
Please complete the following if your company is available for questions related to this Request for Information.  Please return this document by August 31, 2011 via fax (518) 474-5044, e-mail saf04@health.state.ny.us or hardcopy:

NYS Department of Health Wadsworth Center

Fiscal, Purchase and Asset Management Program

Empire State Plaza, PO Box 509

Biggs Laboratory, Room D586

Albany, NY 12201-0509

	Name of Company / Affiliation
	Federal Tax ID Number

	     
	     

	Web Site

	     

	Address
	City
	State
	Zip Code

	     
	     
	     
	     


	Contact Person for Discussion of Services
	Title
	E-Mail Address

	     
	     
	     

	Telephone / Extension
	Toll Free Phone / Extension
	Fax Number

	     
	     
	     

	Address (if different than above)
	City
	State
	Zip Code

	     
	     
	     
	     


	Name of Official to Receive Bid(s)
	Title
	E-Mail Address

	     
	     
	     

	Telephone / Extension
	Toll Free Phone / Extension
	Fax Number

	     
	     
	     

	Address (if different than above)
	City
	State
	Zip Code

	     
	     
	     
	     


Business Information

1. Are you a New York State Resident Business?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

2. Total number of people employed by your business: 

     
3. Total number of people employed by your business in New York State:

     
4. Is your business independently owned and operated?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

5. Is your business at least 51% owned and controlled by women, or 50% owned and controlled by minority

group members (i.e., Black, Hispanic, Asian, Pacific Islander, American Indian, Alaskan Native)?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

a.
If yes, have you been certified or registered?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

b.
List certification or registration authority:

     
6. Is your company considered an industry leader in your field?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

Place of Manufacturer of Product(s)

1. All New York State Manufacture?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

2. All Manufactured outside New York State?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

3. Manufactured in New York State and Outside New York State?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

a. If Yes, location (State) where more than half the value is added to the product(s): 
     
b. Bidder’s Principal Place of Business  
     
(Principal Place of Business is the location of the primary control, direction and management of the enterprise)


	Signature
	Name 
	Date

	
	     
	     


